The Ultimate Egham Museum Quiz

To view the questions, please visit https://eghammuseum.org/tag/quiz/

Quiz Answers
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Patchbox ‘A Trifle from Egham’; Rowlandson watercoulour ‘An Elegant Fishing Party near
Magna Carta Island from Runnymede’; Esser drop dial clock; Douglas dial clock; tavern
clock from Holloway Sanatorium; 36 Hassells and 1 other watercolour; Gouldsmith oil
paintings of the Thames; Serres watercolour of Virginia Water; 6 Egham trade tokens;
James silver pocket watch; Milton Park deeds; Rusham deeds and estate map; Nasmyth
watercolour of Virginia Water; Smeed postal history collection; Strode’s watercolour;
Literary Institute watercolour.

Rev. Dr. John Monsell — died from injuries arising from falling off the roof of St. Nicolas
Church, Guildford whilst inspecting works in 1875.

Fight the Good Fight with all thy might; Worship the Lord in the beauty of holiness.
William Minterne 1613 — wall in Coldharbour Lane, Thorpe.

Pest, Egham Hill; Cottage, St. Jude’s Road; Isolation, Northcroft Road.

Highland Games on the Egham Recreation Ground.

Mary Robinson; Bulkeley Cottage, Englefield Green; Perdita; Prince of Wales (later
George V).

Foster Wheeler, Rusham Works, Rusham Road, Egham.

Tithe Barn at Great Fosters — removed as a half-timbered structure from Ewell in 1931.
Crown Lane VW pedestrian; Rusham vehicle and pedestrian; Rusham Road pedestrian;
Manor Farm vehicle; Pooley Green footbridge; New Road level; Station Road and Church
Road, Egham.

Runnymede, Sir Urban Broughton; given by his widow and oldest son in 1931.

Jet engine fell off a BOAC Boeing 707 before crash-landing at Heathrow, into a gravel pit
off Chertsey Lane on 8™. April, 1968.

In the Hythe adjacent to a former Staines Bridge of 1791.
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Fort Belvedere, VW home of King Edward VIl who gave his abdication speech in 1936.
Wilbur Gunn head of Lagonda, buried in 1920 in EG Cemetery.

East end of Egham High Street; half way up Egham Hill; VW by the River Bourne; Tite Hill;
Bishopsgate Road.

Royal Holloway College; William Crossland; Chateau de Chambord.

Ramon Cabrera, Count of Morella — Cabrera Avenue, Morella Close.

River Bourne for VW Lake.

Commonwealth Air Forces Memorial and American Bar Association Memorial.

Trumps and Thorpe.

Boeing Flying Fortress crash landed on Runnymede on 315, December, 1943; USAAF =
United States Army Air Forces; the crew all escaped unhurt and adjourned to the Bells of
Ouseley.

Frederic Cournet; Barley Mow; 31%. October 1852

Runnymede House School, Rusham Park Avenue and Egham Secondary Modern School.
VW - Trottesworth (ex-Railway Hotel), Stag and Hounds, Royal Standard; EG — Prince of
Wales (aka The Struggle); E — Eclipse, King’s Arms, Railway, Prince of Wales, Royal
Standard, King’s Head, Catherine Wheel, Victoria, Anglers Rest, Coach & Horses, Halfway
House, Ship; H- Jolly Farmer; EH — Prince Alfred.

Langham Pond, Runnymede.

Ankerwyke Purnish, Coopers Hill Lane, EG and Spelthorne St. Mary, Thorpe.

Baron Schroder blocking off Ham Lane EG — The Phoenix 1913.

Bandstand on the Green, EG for the Wrong Box film of 1966.

Handborough, Oxon before road journey to Bladon — Sir Winston Churchill’s coffin on
train 30™. January, 1965.

The Hon. Evelyn Ellis bought a Panhard-Levassour, powered by a Daimler engine. It was
taken across the channel and on by train to Micheldever Station in Hampshire, from
where he drove it up to Datchet on 5th July, 1895, i.e. along the A30 and through
Egham/Englefield Green.

VW Lake was drained in WW2.
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Paripan Paint, Runnymede Works, Windsor Road, Egham.

Train crash when an up Ascot Race Special ploughed into the back of a stationery train in
Egham Station on 7. June, 1864 resulting in 6 deaths.

Lych Gate at the entrance to the churchyard, and stone arches at Milton Park built into a
wall.

Duchess of Kent was at Strode’s Grammar School on 13, July, 1954 for the 250%.
Anniversary commemorations of Henry Strode’s benefaction.

Ash from the Great Fire of London in 1666 is recorded as having fallen in today’s Windsor
Great Park as a result of a strong easterly wind.

Bohemia became the Savoy and was the Egham Constitutional Club before and
Beddesons builders’ merchants after; The Gem was built to be a cinema and was a

second hand car showroom, as well as a military post in WW2.

Eighteenth century hand pump moved at the instigation of EBRHS to Walnut Tree
Gardens, Egham.

Bandstand from the Red Cross Hospital (built in Great War), off Bond Street, EG, was
removed to Memorial Gardens, Staines behind the Town Hall, but demolished in the
1980’s.

Pontoon bridge across the Thames at Runnymede.

EG Social Hall; dated 1920; commemorating the foundation stone laying by HRH Princess
Christian.

Ashby banking and brewing family.
Ortona (1905-06) in Middle Hill; EG and Lagonda (1903-07) on Causeway.

Mary Shelley, author of Frankenstein, lived with her husband, Percy Bysshe Shelley, at
what is now Shelley’s Cottage, Wick Road EG.

Behind the demolished former Egham Council Offices in the High Street, off the Council
Offices car park.

American Bar Association, Magna Carta Island, in grounds of Runnymede House behind
northern Lutyens kiosks, Writ in Water.

De Worms family of Milton Park, Egham. American Bar Association Memorial, Magna
Carta Island, 12 chairs, Writ in Water.

Holloway Sanatorium fire of 8™. February, 1978.
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EG — Dallens Harvest Road, Downies St. Jude’s Road, Humphreys Middle Hill, Bindles
Victoria Street; E — Stopps Denham Road, Bennetts Station Road, Oranges and Lemons
High Street, Hopkins High Street.

Strode’s School.

Leptis Magna, Libyan Roman ruins were left from 1816-26 outside the British Museum
before being moved to their current home of VW..

Runnymede Malthouse, Egham.

Egham Races 1884.

HM Queen Mother; The Egham Museum and EG Health Centre on 5%. December, 1980.
The production of 64 Vickers Wellington bombers was carried out near the Bailiwick
within Windsor Great Park, following the bombing of the Vickers factory at Brooklands in
which 83 people died on 4", September, 1940.

Grange Road Egham showroom of W& garage, i.e. Williamson & Inglis.

Manor Farm Lane, Egham within a wall adjacent to the new Denham Almshouses,
demolished for the A30 road widening at the foot of Egham Hill in 1973.

Schroder family at Dell Park and The Dell, Bishopsgate Road, EG.
Saints Jude and Simon, EG.

Replica Sun fire insurance mark on outside of the Egham Constitutional Club, High Street
with a number of 974297.

Success at the Battle of Trafalgar whereby the news was brought to London through
Egham on 5%. November, 1805. A plaque exists on the outside of the former Loch Fyne
restaurant, Egham High Street commemorating the event.

On southern bank of the Thames opposite Magna Carta Island.

Gwen Lalley and Lady de Chair — Runnymede Pageant held 9. to 16™. June,1934.

2 from the Rawdon Ward family of Englefield Green, in Egham Parish Church restored
with funding found by EBRHS.

Catherine Wheel inn; Thomas Rowlandson (from Tour in a Post Chaise 1782).
Thorpe Parish Church — St. Mary’s.

None, not even the Causeway.
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Queen Elizabeth Care Centre, Torin Court; the front facade of EG St. Jude’s School
demolished 1983.

Thomas Jebb; Runnymede Park, Tite Hill.

Cows from The Retreat farm half way up Middle Hill diagonally opposite the Beehive pub
on their way to and from the Green (which made one wary of tackling while playing
soccer there when at school at St. Jude’s!), and the resultant cow pats from the cow’s
backsides(!).

Home Counties Dairies milk delivered to houses etc. from floats.
None — it was sealed.

Cloth Hall, Ypres was the model for Holloway Sanatorium central block, with the architect
being William Henry Crossland.

On the horse-trough at the junction of St. Jude’s Road, Bishopsgate Road and Cooper’s
Hill Lane (and Middle Hill until the junction was changed), Englefield Green, with Australia
on the same side and Metropolitan Drinking Fountain & Cattle Trough Association on the
other side.

Virginia Water railway line just west of the station to allow trains including excursions to
travel from say Weybridge to Ascot without having to reverse in Virginia Water Station,
and particularly useful in World War 2 when the railways needed alternative route
options if track had been destroyed.

On the cast iron finger post sign near the Bells of Ouseley, Straight Road, Old Windsor
reflecting the frequent annual winter flooding of the Meads.

The autographed names of Staines men who ‘signed’ their names on the windows of the
Jolly Farmer pub, before going off to fight in the Great War.

The Lookout, Cooper’s Hill Lane.

Buffalo head and United Stated flag presented by the United States Army to St. John the
Baptist Parish Church, Egham in the Second World War.



